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DATE: = March 29, 2007
TO: Parties of Rec
FROM: Ralph R. Jaege¥, Zenior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Re: Docket 6. 070109-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W
and 527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in
Charlotte County by MSM Utilities, LLC.
Notice of Informal Issue Identification Meetiné

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an Informal Issue Identification

Meeting with the parties of record in the above-referenced docket at the following time and
place:

Thursday, April 12, 2007, at 10:00 a.m.

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 382-D
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to identify the issues to be considered in the protest of
Charlotte County to the Amendment Application of MSM Utilities, LLC. To assist in the most
expeditious use of time at this meeting, the parties should submit a list of what they consider to
be the appropriate issues to the other parties and staff counsel in this case a few days before this
meeting.

Also, the parties have agreed to mediation and the mediation procedures will be further

discussed. The parties’ names, addresses, and telephone numbers have been submitted to the
Commission mediator, and he should be contacting you shortly.

Parties wishing to participate by telephone at this meeting should call 1-888-808-6959
and when prompted enter conference code 4136208 at the start time for the meeting.

If you have any questions concerning this meeting please call me at 850-413-6234.
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